

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS

Oct. 5, 1916.

Mr. Richard F. Ellis,
Branchville, Va.,

My dear Sir:

Your application on file here for a pension has not up to this time been approved on account of the property assessed to you and your wife. We have a statement from the Commissioner of Revenue showing that the assessment was set down to \$1355.00. Under the Pension Law you cannot draw a pension if there is assessed to you property, personal and real, amounting to as much as \$1,000.00. If the property referred to has been transferred to your children by consideration deemed valuable in law and there is a record of such transfer we request that you let us have a certificate from the Clerk of Court showing this and we will give your application the most favorable consideration upon receipt of such information.

Yours very truly,

Pension Clerk.

JHS/DK.